

RESTRICTED

**JUNIOR NAVAL STAFF COLLEGE**  
**NAVAL & MARITIME ACADEMY**



*'Knowledge is the foundation  
of Discipline'*

**MARITIME STRATEGY**

**Operational Art and its Application in Littoral Warfare**

**By:**

LCdr (ASW) .....

**Index No. 2801**

**JUNIOR NAVAL STAFF COURSE NO. 28**

**JANUARY 2021**

**Commented [RLRR1]:** All texts are in Times New Roman  
Font Size 16

**Commented [RLRR2]:** Font Size 12

**Commented [RLRR3]:** JNSC Logo

**Commented [RLRR4]:** Font Size 12, Italic

**Commented [RLRR5]:** Core Subject Module/Course Unit  
Font Size 16

**Commented [RLRR6]:** Assignment Topic or Statement  
Font Size 12

**Commented [RLRR7]:** Student Officer's Name and Index  
Number  
Font Size 12

**Commented [RLRR8]:** Font Size 12

**Commented [RLRR9]:** Font Size 12

RESTRICTED